# AMR ABD ELKAREM | WORDPRESS DEVELOPER

+201557797970 | contact@amrelarabi.com

### **PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY**

Proficient and creative WordPress developer with four years of experience in WordPress development. Expert in all aspects of WordPress website creation, including design, creating custom plugins, and custom themes. A dedicated WordPress professional skilled in creating custom solutions, enhancing user experiences, and ensuring web accessibility in line with WCAG and ADA standards. Collaborated with clients on numerous projects, demonstrating a deep understanding of WordPress best practices.

## **CORE COMPETENCIES**

<b>/</b>	PHP	and	WordPress
----------	-----	-----	-----------

JavaScript, ¡Query, and Front-end Development

✓ WordPress Theme & Plugin Creation

HTML5, CSS3, and SASS Expertise

Gutenberg Block Design & Implementation
Back-end Development & MySQL Management

✓ Web Accessibility: WCAG & ADA

Version Control: Git & SVN

#### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

#### **WP Spins - USA**

WordPress Developer | May, 2021 - Present

- Designing and Developing custom responsive WordPress themes.
- Designing and implementing custom Gutenberg blocks for improved content editing.
- Creating custom WordPress plugins to suit the need of our clients.
- Developing specialized addons and customizations for renowned plugins such as WooCommerce, Advanced Custom Fields, Gravity Forms, LearnDash, Dokan, MemberPress, among others.
- Customizing existing clients WordPress websites to perform expected functionalities.
- Optimizing websites for usability, SEO, speed and accessibility.

## JMI - Egypt

WordPress Developer | Jan, 2021 - May, 2021

- Built and maintained WordPress for clients.
- Created custom themes, plugins such as a custom payment gateway for local bank.
- Integrated with third-party APIs such as ZOHO CRM API.

#### Freelancer

WordPress Developer | Jan, 2019 - Jan, 2021

- Built responsive WordPress blogs and stores.
- Created new features for existing WordPress sites.
- Fixed and maintained technical issues for existing WordPress sites .

## **EDUCATION**

## 2014 - 2019 | Tanta University

Bachelor of Computer Science and Control Engineering.